
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

JULY 21-22, 2010 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Investment Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, July 20, 2010 – 11:00 AM 
Jorns Executive Conference Room 

Atherton Hotel 
H-103 Student Union 
Stillwater, OK  74078 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ASSET ALLOCATION 
 
3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REAL ESTATE RFP 
 
4. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND INVESTMENT 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE: 
Chair: James Smith 

Members: Cathy Conway, Dick Neptune, Michael Simpson, Gary Trennepohl 

1



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 21, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
Thursday, July 22, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
Barnes Executive Conference Room 

Oklahoma State University – Alumni Center 
201 ConocoPhillips 

Stillwater, OK  74078 
 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE JUNE 
23, 2010 BOARD MEETING 

 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 

A. Goldman Sachs Asset Management 
B. Sawgrass Asset Management 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 

REPORT  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 
 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
A. Asset Allocation 
B. Real Estate RFP 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR ICE MILLER 
 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FY-2011 BUDGETARY ISSUES 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. ING Quarterly Report 
D. Legislative Update 
E. FY-2010 Agency Budget 
F. Other Items for Discussion 

 
11. TRAINING ON CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA RELATIONS – Kym Koch 

Thompson 
 

RECESS 
Dinner at 6:30 p.m. at The Ranchers Club, located at the Atherton Hotel 

No business of the Oklahoma Teachers Retirement System will be discussed 
 

THE BOARD MEETING RECONVENES AT 9:00 A.M. THURSDAY, JULY 22, 2010 
 
 

2



 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

Regular Board Meeting 
Wednesday, July 21, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
Thursday, July 22, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
Barnes Executive Conference Room 

Oklahoma State University – Alumni Center 
201 ConocoPhillips 

Stillwater, OK  74078 
 

 
AGENDA (continued) 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRATEGIC PLANNING INITIATIVES – 
Frank Merrick 
A. Evaluation of Performance on Strategic Objectives for FY-2010 
B. Risk Assessment 
C. Long Range Strategic Planning 
D. Implementation of Long Range Strategic Plan 
 

13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

14. NEW BUSINESS 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

3



MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 23, 2010 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by James Smith, Chairman, at 9:05 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th

 

 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd, OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. 2001 Section 311(9). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
James Smith, Chairman 
Michael Simpson, Vice-Chairman   Odilia Dank 
Dick Neptune, Secretary    Richard Gorman 
Sherrie Barnes      Galeard Roper 
Cathy Conway      Gary Trennepohl 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman     Sandy Garrett 
Bruce DeMuth      Billie Stephenson 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Secretary   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Secretary 
Edward Romero, Secretary/Treasurer   Kim Bold, Director of Human Resources 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Nick Pointer, Investment Associate 
Sharron Coffman, Director of Client Services 
Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Secretary 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Gregory T. Weaver, gregory.w.group   Douglas J. Anderson, gregory.w.group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Norman Cooper, Oklahoma Retired Educators Association 
Shawn Ashley, E-Capitol 
 

 
ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Smith called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 2 - MEETING MINUTES:  Ms. Barnes asked that the asterisk be removed from her name since 
she was not late to the May 26, 2010 meeting.  A motion was made by Mr. Simpson with a second made 
by Mr. Gorman to approve the May 26, 2010 meeting minutes as amended.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Epoch Investment Partners and 
Advisory Research, Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations to the Board. 
 

A break was taken from 9:58 a.m. to 10:03 a.m. and 10:47 a.m. to 10:57 a.m. 

4



 
ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Gregory Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of gregory.w.group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly report.  
No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Gregory Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
gregory.w.group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to 
extend the on alert status for Capital Guardian until December 2010 for performance.  The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; 
Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
A motion was also made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to remove the on alert 
status for Advisory Research.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 

A break for lunch was taken from 11:37 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
 
ITEM 6 – REAL ESTATE RFP:  Gregory Weaver and Douglas Anderson of gregory.w.group, 
Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board an update on the Real Estate RFP.  No action was 
necessary. 
 
ITEM 7 – RENEWAL OF MANAGER CONTRACTS:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
Roper with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the renewal of the following manager contracts: 
Advisory Research, Inc; Aronson+Johnson+Ortiz; Brandes Investment Partners, LP; Capital Guardian; 
Causeway Capital Management, LLC; Epoch Investment Partners, Inc.; Franklin Park, LLC; Frontier 
Asset Management; Goldman Sachs Asset Management; Hoisington Investment Management Company; 
Hotchkis & Wiley Investment, Mid-Cap and Large-Cap; JP Morgan; Loomis, Sayles & Company, Core 
and High Yield; Lord Abbett & Company, Core and High Yield; MacKay Shields, LLC, Core and High 
Yield; Sawgrass Asset Management, LLC; Shapiro Capital Management Company, Inc.; Stephens 
Capital Management; Thornburg Investment Management, Inc.; Tocqueville Asset Management, LP; and 
Wellington Management Company, LLP.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. 
Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 8 – EMERGENCY RULE MAKING:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Neptune 
with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the Emergency Rule.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; 
Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 9 – EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second made by Mr. Neptune to approve the FY-2011 Budget.  
The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. 
Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
A motion was also made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Simpson to approve the Executive 
Secretary Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
  

5



ITEM 10 – ELECTIONS OF BOARD OFFICERS:  After motions with seconds, being duly made, the 
new Board officers were nominated and elected by acclimation by unanimous voice votes. Effective July 
1, 2010, the new officers will be: Mr. Michael Simpson, Chairman; Dr. Gary Trennepohl, Vice-Chairman; 
and Mr. Bruce DeMuth, Secretary. 
 
ITEM 11 - QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 
 
ITEM 12 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 13 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Ms. Conway 
with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:23 p.m.  Trustees 
present at adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; 
Mr. Simpson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Chairman, James E. Smith 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Dick Neptune, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on July 21, 2010. 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Secretary 

6



Monthly Investment AnalysisMonthly Investment Analysis

Goldman Sachs

Sawgrass Asset ManagementSawgrass Asset Management

7



Portfolio SummariesPortfolio Summaries

Goldman Sachs Sawgrass

Number of 
Sectors 9 8

Number of 
Securities 53 44Securities 53 44

% Large-Cap 96.96%             86.95%           
% Mid-Cap 1.24%               8.02%            

% Small-Cap -                   -                 
% Cash 1.80%               5.03%            

8



Portfolio ReturnsPortfolio Returns

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

Goldman Returns (11.12%) 10.63% (5.95%) 1.18% (2.16%)

Russell 1000 
Growth (11 75%) 13 62% (6 91%) 0 38% (5 14%)Growth (11.75%) 13.62% (6.91%) 0.38% (5.14%)

Goldman Alpha -- (1.74%) 1.47% 0.94% 1.98%

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

Sawgrass Returns (9.58%) 13.50% (7.06%) -- --

Russell 1000 
Growth (11.75%) 13.62% (6.91%) -- --

Sawgrass Alpha -- (0.93%) 2.16% -- --

9



Portfolio StatisticsPortfolio Statistics

3 Year Risk Statistics
Goldman Sawgrass

C ll tiCorrellation 
W/Index 98.42% 98.74%

Correllation 
W/O h MW/Other Manager 97.34% --

Beta 1.06        0.85         
Sharpe Ratio (1.16) (1.66)
Treynor Ratio (0.07) (0.10)

10



Top Five Sector WeightingsTop Five Sector Weightings

70%
80%
90%
100%

Energy

40%
50%
60%
70% Energy

Industrials

Consumer Discretionary

10%
20%
30% Consumer Staples

Health Care

Information Technology
0%

Goldman Sachs Sawgrass

11



Ratio AnalysisRatio Analysis

20

10

15

Goldman

Sawgrass

5

Sawgrass

0

P/B Ratio P/CF Ratio P/E Ratio P/S Ratio

12



June 2010 - Market Performance Update
Mid Year Slump

-0.6 55.2 -2.2 13.1 4.6 12.0 10.7 6.1

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -3.4 18.9 -7.4 1.7 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 1.4 2.6
NASDAQ (prc chg only) -6.5 14.9 -6.8 0.5 BC Long Treasury 4.6 12.0 10.7 6.1

BC US Agg 1.6 9.5 7.5 5.5
S&P 500 cap weighted -5.2 14.4 -9.8 -0.8
S&P 500 equal weighted -6.2 25.0 -7.4 1.5
S&P 400 Mid Cap -6.6 24.9 -5.9 2.2
S&P Small Cap -7.1 23.6 -7.6 0.8
S&P REIT -5.2 55.2 -9.4 -2.5
Russell 1000 Growth -5.5 13.6 -6.9 0.4
Russell 1000 Value -5.6 16.9 -12.3 -1.6
Russell Mid Cap Growth -6.4 21.3 -7.5 1.4
Russell Mid Cap Value -6.1 28.9 -9.4 0.7
Russell 2000 Growth -6.7 18.0 -7.5 1.1
Russell 2000 Value -8.7 25.1 -9.8 -0.5

Russell Top 200 -5.3 11.6 -10.0 -1.2
Russell 1000 -5.6 15.2 -9.5 -0.6
Russell Mid Cap -6.2 25.1 -8.2 1.2
Russell 2500 -7.1 24.0 -8.0 1.0

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

MSCI World Ex US -1.4 7.5 -12.2 2.0
MSCI World Ex US Growth -0.6 9.1 -10.8 2.5
MSCI World Ex US Value -2.3 5.9 -13.6 1.3
MSCI EAFE -1.0 6.4 -12.9 1.4
MSCI Emerging Markets -0.7 23.5 -2.2 13.1

Domestic equity markets finished June lower as economic worries in Asia,
Europe and the U.S. pushed share prices lower. U.S. consumer confidence and
employment deteriorated unexpectedly.

Equity markets traded lower during the second half of June. Smaller
capitalization stocks fell more than large caps. For the year to date period, The
S&P 500 is down more than -8%. International equities, measured by the MSCI
World Index, are down more than -11%.

Sovereign debt related issues continued to weigh on European markets. It
appears that Asian markets are also slowing. The U.S. recovery continues to
move at a very slow pace.

Bonds performed well during June. Treasuries moved higher as fearful investors
bought bonds. The ten year Treasury ended the month yielding 2.96%. Money
market rates remained at near zero levels.

June, 2010 1 13



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of June 30, 2010

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Size (Total) Status Annual Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Tampa, Florida Publicly Traded
(ticker: GS)

$ 462,980,314 On Alert 0.27

Sawgrass Jacksonville Beach,
Florida

Independent $ 479,908,514 In Compliance 0.36

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Goldman Sachs Asset Management -4.4 -11.1 10.6 -6.0 1.2 -2.2 9.0
Russell 1000 Growth -5.5 -11.7 13.6 -6.9 0.4 -5.1 7.2

April, 1990

Sawgrass -4.3 -9.6 13.5 -7.1 - - -1.4
Russell 1000 Growth -5.5 -11.7 13.6 -6.9 0.4 -5.1 -1.0

July, 2006

Investment Mandate

Large Cap Growth Equity

hil h

Large Cap Growth Equity

dManager

Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Sawgrass

Management Philosophy

Goldman Sachs Asset Management build portfolios of large, high quality growth stocks
selling at heavy discounts to their long term enterprise value. The firm's professionals believe
wealth is created through the long-term ownership of growing businesses with dominant
market share, high returns on capital, established name brands, pricing power, predictable
growth, favorable demographic trends, skilled management, and attractive valuations.

Represented By:

Sawgrass believes that markets are inefficient and give ample opportunities for
outperformance. They believe a disciplined approach that builds portfolios of companies
undergoing significant improvement can beat the market. The firm begins with a series of
quantitative models that have been in development for two decades. Suitability screens
are conducted, followed by sector-specific models to find the top 10% most attractive
companies. Analysts focus their efforts on growing, well priced companies. Positions are sold
when earnings expectations drop, more attractive opportunities are found or the manager
realigns the portfolio. 60-80 positions are held and turnover averages 75%.

Rusty Creighton, CFA- Growth Equity Portfolio manager

Stephanie Ivy – Senior Relationship Manager
Dave Shell – Co-Chief Investment Officer of the Growth Team

Chris Greco - Institutional Marketing and Client Service

June, 2010 2
14



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of June 30, 2010

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Capitalization 1,870,820,770 23.0% 28.0% Yes
Mid Cap 1,111,101,634 13.7% 15.0% No

Small Capitalization 773,373,546 9.5% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity (includes private equity allocation) 3,755,295,949 46.1% 53.0% Yes
International Equity 1,199,483,008 14.7% 17.0% Yes
Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,388,940,601 29.4% 30.0% No

Opportunistic Bonds 813,152,678 10.0% 10.0% No

Cash (17,615,175) -0.2% 0.0% No

C t T t A t All ti 136,928,905
% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 23.0% 28.0%

Mid Cap 13.7% 15.0%

Small Capitalization 9.5% 10%

International Equity 14.7% 17.0%

Domestic Fixed Income 29.4% 30.0%

Opportunistic Bonds 10.0% 10.0%
TOTAL 8,139,257,061 8,276,185,966

*Action is suggested when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

23% 14% 10% 15% 29% 10%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All Cap/Large
Capitalization

Mid Cap Small Capitalization International Equity
Domestic Fixed

Income
Opportunistic Bonds

% of Total 23.0% 13.7% 9.5% 14.7% 29.4% 10.0%

Target % 28.0% 15.0% 10% 17.0% 30.0% 10.0%

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation

June, 2010 3 15



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2010

3,755,295,949.25 2.43 4.39 24.88 9.35 6.68 7.08 30.33
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Total Domestic Equity 3,755,295,949 -5.9 -10.5 18.4 -8.8 0.4 1.6 9.4 7.9 3.31.90
S&P 500 -5.2 -11.4 14.4 -9.8 -0.8 -1.6 3.31.90

Total All Cap Equity 623,854,561 -6.2 -11.4 15.4 -9.3 - - -3.1 -3.6 9.30.06
Russell 3000 -5.7 -11.3 15.7 -9.5 -0.5 -0.9 9.30.06

Total Large Cap Equity 1,246,966,209 -4.8 -10.7 12.4 -10.7 -2.1 1.5 8.2 7.3 1.31.95
S&P 500 -5.2 -11.4 14.4 -9.8 -0.8 -1.6 1.31.95

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,111,101,634 -6.8 -11.0 23.8 -7.3 2.4 4.8 7.0 6.5 11.30.98
Russell MidCap -6.2 -9.9 25.1 -8.2 1.2 4.2 11.30.98

Total Small Cap Equity 773,373,546 -6.1 -8.9 23.7 -7.2 2.8 2.1 7.1 4.2 1.31.98
Russell 2000 -7.7 -9.9 21.5 -8.6 0.4 3.0 1.31.98

Total International Equity 1,199,483,008 -0.8 -11.3 10.0 -10.7 2.8 2.7 8.4 3.7 1.31.96
MSCI EAFE -1.0 -13.7 6.4 -12.9 1.4 0.6 1.31.96

Total Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,388,940,601 2.4 4.4 13.1 9.3 6.7 7.1 7.5 6.2 3.31.90
Barclays Aggregate 1.6 3.5 9.5 7.5 5.5 6.5 3.31.90

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 813,152,678 1.0 -0.2 24.9 - - - 30.3 37.3 2.28.09
ML High Yield 1.3 -0.1 27.5 6.4 7.1 7.1 2.28.09

Cash -17,615,175 - - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.0 0.2 1.6 2.8 2.6

Total Fund 8,285,609,368 -2.4 -5.8 16.6 -3.1 3.4 4.4 8.7 8.5 11.30.91
Allocation Index -2.9 -7.1 14.2 -4.5 2.3 3.4 8.5 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.1 11.30.91
182 00%182.00%

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management. Total Domestic Equity
46%

Total Fixed Income
40%

Total International Equity
14%

Cash, 0%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

June, 2010 4
16



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2010

479,908,514 (0.154) (6.934) 34.097 (3.255) 6.357 10.217 #REF!
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 304,077,380 -6.4 -11.9 21.3 -14.4 -4.6 5.7 9.4 8.6 3.31.90
Russell 1000 Value -5.6 -11.1 16.9 -12.3 -1.6 2.4

Goldman Sachs 462,980,314 -4.4 -11.1 10.6 -6.0 1.2 -2.2 9.0 7.2 3.31.90
Sawgrass 479,908,514 -4.3 -9.6 13.5 -7.1 - - -1.4 -1.0 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -5.5 -11.7 13.6 -6.9 0.4 -5.1

Advisory Research 295,678,956 -5.6 -9.6 18.3 -11.0 - - -4.1 -3.6 9.30.06
EPOCH 328,175,605 -6.7 -12.9 12.9 -7.7 - - -2.3 -3.6 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -5.7 -11.3 15.7 -9.5 -0.5 -0.9

Capital Guardian 321,197,066 -0.8 -10.4 12.2 -10.8 2.8 - 7.5 10.0 4.30.03
Causeway Capital 249,407,653 -0.2 -12.8 14.4 -11.1 1.6 - 9.3 8.2 4.30.03
Brandes 385,972,389 -1.3 -12.4 4.1 -12.1 2.2 4.4 10.4 3.7 1.31.96
Thornburg 242,905,899 -0.4 -9.2 12.7 -6.4 - - 4.2 -0.6 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -1.0 -13.7 6.4 -12.9 1.4 0.6

MSCI ACWI Ex US -1.3 -12.5 10.4 -10.7 3.4 1.9
Wellington 260,268,818 -7.8 -12.1 23.4 -8.5 2.9 6.1 8.3 5.5 8.31.98
Frontier Capital 311,060,740 -5.3 -10.0 17.3 -3.3 6.4 - 6.4 4.6 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth -6.4 -10.2 21.3 -7.5 1.4 -2.0

AJO Partners 265,060,918 -6.0 -9.8 22.4 -8.5 0.5 6.8 7.8 7.6 8.31.98
Russell MidCap -6.2 -9.9 25.1 -8.2 1.2 4.2

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 274,711,158 -8.1 -12.1 34.1 -9.3 0.0 - 9.7 7.8 7.31.02
Russell MidCap Value -6.1 -9.6 28.9 -9.4 0.7 7.6

Shapiro Capital Management 395,386,628 -6.7 -10.6 30.6 -4.9 4.5 10.2 7.8 5.9 1.31.98
Tocqueville 377,986,918 -5.5 -6.9 17.3 -7.9 4.3 - 7.7 6.9 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value -8.7 -10.6 25.1 -9.9 -0.5 7.5
Russell 2000 -7.7 -9.9 21.5 -8.6 0.4 3.0

Private Equity Portfolio 26,570,980 - - - - - - - 9.30.08

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Hotchkis LC
6%

Goldman Sachs
9%

Sawgrass
10%

ARI
6%

EPOCH
7%

AJO
5%Hotchkis MC

6%

Frontier
6%

Wellington
5%

Shapiro
8%

Tocqueville
8%

Capital Guardian
6%

Causeway
5%

Brandes
8%

Thornburg
5%Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager

June, 2010 5
17



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2010

813,152,678.04 6.21 17.17 93.43 11.70 8.38 7.15 51.80
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Hoisington 336,709,754 6.2 17.2 13.3 11.7 5.7 - 8.3 5.4 10.31.04
Loomis Sayles 583,392,888 2.9 2.8 16.9 11.3 8.4 7.1 7.1 6.4 7.31.99
Lord Abbett 596,444,493 1.5 3.0 13.8 9.0 6.6 - 6.5 5.4 10.31.04
Mackay Shields 580,574,814 1.4 1.9 11.8 8.5 6.3 - 6.1 5.4 10.31.04
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 75,853,002 0.0 11.7 93.4 - - - 1.8 7.4 5.31.2008
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 43,205,916 0.0 3.0 51.0 - - - 51.8 7.6 12.31.2008
Stephens 289,068,108 1.3 2.8 6.6 8.9 6.2 - 5.8 5.4 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.6 3.5 9.5 7.5 5.5 6.5

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 813,152,678 1.0 -0.2 24.9 - - - 30.3 37.3 2.28.09
Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.3 -0.1 27.5 6.4 7.1 7.1

Hoisington
13%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II
2%

Stephens
12%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

Hoisington
13%

Loomis Sayles
23%

Lord Abbett
24%

Mackay Shields
23%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I
3%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II
2%

Stephens
12%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

June, 2010 6
18



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary
As of June 30, 2010

813,152,678.04 0.73 6.20 17.13 93.18 11.55 8.22 9.49 51.55 37.30
Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date
Hotchkis & Wiley 304,077,380 0.37 -6.4 -12.0 20.9 -14.8 -5.0 5.3 9.0 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -5.6 -11.1 16.9 -12.3 -1.6 2.4
Goldman Sachs 462,980,314 0.27 5.0 -11.2 10.4 -6.2 0.9 -2.4 8.7 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 479,908,514 0.36 -4.3 -9.7 13.1 - - - -1.8 6.6 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -5.5 -11.7 13.6 -6.9 0.4 -5.1
Advisory Research 295,678,956 0.37 -5.7 -9.7 17.9 -11.3 - - -4.5 -3.6 9.30.06

EPOCH 328,175,605 0.47 -6.7 -13.0 12.4 -8.2 - - -2.8 -3.6 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -5.7 -11.3 15.7 -9.5 -0.5 -0.9
AJO Partners 265,060,918 0.55 -6.1 -9.9 21.8 -9.1 0.0 6.3 7.3 7.6 8.31.98

Wellington 260,268,818 0.45 -7.8 -12.2 22.9 -8.9 2.4 5.7 7.8 5.5 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 311,060,740 0.56 -5.4 -10.2 16.7 -3.8 5.8 - 5.8 4.6 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 274,711,158 0.50 -8.1 -12.2 33.6 -9.8 -0.5 - 9.2 7.8 7.31.02

Russell MidCap -6.2 -9.9 25.1 -8.2 1.2 4.2
Shapiro Capital Management 395,386,628 0.73 -6.7 -10.8 29.8 -5.6 3.8 9.5 7.1 5.9 1.31.98

Tocqueville 377,986,918 0.66 -5.6 -7.1 16.6 -8.5 3.7 - 7.1 6.9 9.30.00

Russell 2000 -7.7 -9.9 21.5 -8.6 0.4 3.0
Private Equity 26,570,980 - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

S&P 500 + 4.0% -5.1 -10.4 18.4 -5.8 3.2 2.4S&P 500 + 4.0% -5.1 -10.4 18.4 -5.8 3.2 2.4
Capital Guardian 321,197,066 0.42 -0.9 -10.5 11.7 -11.2 2.3 - 7.4 10.0 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 249,407,653 0.41 -0.2 -12.9 14.0 -11.5 1.1 - 8.9 10.5 4.30.03

Brandes 385,972,389 0.41 -6.0 -12.5 3.7 -12.5 1.8 3.9 10.0 3.7 1.31.96

Thornburg 242,905,899 0.52 -0.5 -9.3 12.2 -7.0 - - 3.7 -0.6 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -1.0 -13.7 6.4 -12.9 1.4 0.6
MSCI ACWI Ex US -1.3 -12.5 10.4 -10.7 3.4 1.9

Hoisington 336,709,754 0.15 6.2 17.1 13.1 11.6 5.6 - 8.2 5.4 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 583,392,888 0.15 2.9 2.8 16.8 11.1 8.2 7.0 6.9 6.4 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 596,444,493 0.17 1.5 2.9 13.7 8.8 6.5 - 6.3 5.4 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 580,574,814 0.21 1.4 1.8 11.6 8.3 6.1 - 5.9 5.4 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 75,853,002 0.25 0.0 11.7 93.2 - - - 1.5 7.4 5.31.2008

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 43,205,916 0.25 0.0 3.0 50.8 - - - 51.5 7.6 12.31.2008

Stephens 289,068,108 0.16 1.3 2.4 6.5 8.7 6.0 - 5.7 5.4 10.31.04
Barclays Aggregate 1.6 3.5 9.5 7.5 5.5 6.5

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 813,152,678 0.44 0.9 -0.4 24.4 - - - 30.3 37.3 2.28.09

ML High Yield II 1.3 -0.1 27.5 6.4 7.1 7.1

Total Fund 8,285,609,368 0.37 -2.5 -5.9 16.3 -3.5 3.0 4.0 8.3 8.5 11.30.91

Allocation Index -2.9 -7.1 14.2 -4.5 2.3 3.4 8.5
Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

June, 2010 7 19



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary
As of June 30, 2010

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5
Goldman Sachs 6% Large Cap Growth Equity On Alert Organizational Issues - October, 2010
Sawgrass 6% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance
EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Wellington 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Tocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

International Equity
Brandes 5% International Value Equity In Compliance
Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Alert Performance - June 2010
Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance
Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income
Hoisington 4% Fixed Income In Compliance
Loomis Sayles 7% Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett 7% Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields 7% Fixed Income In Compliance
Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

June, 2010 8 20



21



22



23



24



25



26



2010 2009
15% Discount 15% Discount Hourly 

Fees Fees Increase Percentage
Attorney

Mary Beth Braitman, Partner $450.50 $420.75 $29.75 7.07%
Craig Burke, Partner 357.00 -   
Katrina Clingman, Partner 306.00 284.75 21.25 7.46%
Sarah Funke, Partner 344.25 -
Terry Mumford, Partner 450.50 420.75 29.75 7.07%
Melissa Reese, Partner 429.25 -
Marc Sciscoe, Partner 408.00 -
Tara Sciscoe, Partner 331.50 -
Chris Sears, Partner 344.25 -
Eric Dawes, Actuary 357.00 348.50 8.50 2.44%
Chris Fowler, Sr. Counsel 306.00 -
Rebecca Sczepanski, Sr. Counsel 276.25 -
Richard Ciambrone, Sr. Counsel 276.25 -
Lisa Harrison, Of Counsel 293.25 284.75 8.50 2.99%
Albert Lee, Of Counsel 276.25 272.00 4.25 1.56%
Michele Rivas, Of Counsel 246.50 -
Shalina Schaefer, Associate 187.00 -
Nancy Germano, Paralegal 212.50 199.75 12.75 6.38%
Jennifer Lucas, Paralegal 204.00 -
Libby Moran, Paralegal 212.50 -
Taretta Shine, Paralegal 212.50 -
Shari White, Paralegal 187.00 -
Greg Wolf, Paralegal $204.00 $199.75 $4.25 2.13%
 

Oklahoma Teachers Retirement System
Ice Miller LLP Fiscal Years 2009 and 2010 Fee Schedule

27



Date Paid Description Amount Paid

12/01/2009 Cycle C, ING contract, and PPA amendments $3,271.07
12/01/2009 403 (b) amendments and purchase service credit 4,762.61
12/01/2009 403 (b) plan questions and rollovers 1,257.93
12/08/2009 Roth IRA rollovers 399.50
12/29/2009 401 (a)(17) questions for OSU and OU 1,393.61
02/09/2010 Federal law questions 420.75
03/02/2010 Calbert case 507.45
03/30/2010 Cycle C filing, PLR status and determination letter 1,725.50
05/03/2010 PPA amendments and private organization in OTRS plan 2,380.00
05/20/2010 401(a)(31) adoption and 415 language 28.47
06/22/2010 Inherited IRA for service purchase and IRS filing status 520.62

Total Legal Services Fees FY 2010 16,667.51
Total Legal Services Fees FY 2009 51,606.50
Decrease from FY 2009 to FY 2010 ($34,938.99)

Oklahoma Teachers Retirement System
Ice Miller Legal Services Fees FY 2010

28



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
July 21, 2010 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

29



 
3. TRS vs. Connetics Securities Litigation, federal class action litigation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the 
state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. In this case, the firm recommended that TRS join with other states and certain other 
state funds to pursue the Connetics case. 
 
TRS has been named lead plaintiff. A consolidated class action complaint was filed in United States 
District Court, Southern District of New York, on February 14, 2007. Connetics defendants filed a motion 
to transfer this case from New York to California. BLB&G filed a response to this motion. On May 23, 
2007, Judge Kram granted Connetics Defendants’ Motion to transfer venue to the United States District 
Court, Northern District of California. 
 
On June 28, 2007, BLB&G filed an amended consolidated class action complaint for violations of the 
Federal Securities Laws. Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss and our response was filed on September 
17, 2007. On January 29, 2008, the Court dismissed the TRS complaint but granted leave to file an 
amended complaint. An amended complaint was filed on March 14, 2008. Dependants filed a motion to 
dismiss the amended complaint. TRS filed a response on June 20, 2008. On August 14, 2008, the Court 
dismissed some claims, but largely sustained the core claims in the amended complaint.  Discovery and 
depositions are ongoing. A settlement conference was held on March 2, 2009. On May 8, 2009, the court 
granted TRS’ motion for class certification. 
 
BLB&G prepared and filed a Motion for Preliminary Approval of Settlement (approved by TRS on June 
24, 2009) and for Permission to Notify the Class. Hearing on the motion is set for July 17, 2009. Court 
granted final approval of the settlement on October 9, 2009. 
 
Status: Claims Administrator Assigned. 
 

 
4. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 

30



Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

 
5. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss. 
 
Status: Discovery will commence. 
 

 
6. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 
31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
7. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 

31



TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Next step is Discovery. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

32



Client Services Dashboard

80%
82%
84%
86%
88%
90%
92%
94%
96%
98%

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000

201001 201002 201003 201004 201005 201006

Information Center Volume

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

400
450
500
550
600
650
700
750

Client Services

Total Clients Served Success Rate

SumOfServed AvgOfServed%

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

0.30

0.35

201001 201002 201003 201004 201005 201006

M

i

n

u

t

e

s

Average Answer Delay

4.60

4.80

5.00

5.20

5.40

5.60

5.80

6.00

201001 201002 201003 201004 201005 201006

M

i

n

u

t

e

s

Max Answer Delay

33



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
July 1, 2010 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                                        613 
Monthly Pay:                                                               $1,286,026.18 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           7    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              0 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                                                                                                 ($91,794.87) 
Deceased                                                                                                                           105 
Retirement Cancelled                   1 
Return To Teaching                                11 

34



Board Meeting July 21, 2010

Cash Basis June 2009 June 2010

Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2009 Fiscal Year 2010 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $28,077,910.67 $29,337,239.27 $1,259,328.60 4.49%

Employer Contributions 37,863,868.23 43,210,707.59 5,346,839.36 14.12%

State Revenue 16,761,576.49 19,346,216.48 2,584,639.99 15.42%

Total Retirement Receipts 82,703,355.39 91,894,163.34 9,190,807.95 11.11%

Monthly Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 70,449,490.67 74,368,584.15 3,919,093.48 5.56%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 1,677,825.89 2,610,630.93 932,805.04 55.60%
Total Benefit Payments 72,127,316.56 76,979,215.08 4,851,898.52 6.73%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $10,576,038.83 $14,914,948.26 $4,338,909.43 41.03%

Year to Date Year to Date

Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2009 Fiscal Year 2010 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $288,028,409.42 $292,263,052.52 $4,234,643.10 1.47%

Employer Contributions 360,337,879.09 395,373,247.23 35,035,368.14 9.72%

State Revenue 262,803,238.22 227,570,042.44 (35,233,195.78) -13.41%

Total Retirement Receipts 911,169,526.73 915,206,342.19 4,036,815.46 0.44%

Year to Date Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 864,061,458.64 899,851,235.06 35,789,776.42 4.14%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 42,657,748.40 42,029,194.49 (628,553.91) -1.47%

Total Benefit Payments 906,719,207.04 941,880,429.55 35,161,222.51 3.88%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $4,450,319.69 ($26,674,087.36) ($31,124,407.05) -699.37%

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

June 30, 2010

35



Board Meeting July 21, 2010

Chart I

FY-2009 Actual FY-2010 Actual

Income Source June 2009 June 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 11,634,745.14 11,419,766.34 (214,978.80) -1.8%

Corporate Income Tax 2,235,383.09 2,412,019.82 176,636.73 7.9%

Sales Tax 7,740,844.50 8,082,574.86 341,730.36 4.4%

Use Tax 578,617.20 599,570.67 20,953.47 3.6%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 130,604.74 158,347.04 27,742.30 21.2%

Special License Plates 801.55 860.20 58.65 7.3%

Lottery 865,331.15 0.00 (865,331.15) 0.0%

Total Income Source 23,186,327.37 22,673,138.93 (513,188.44) -2.2%

FY-2009 Actual FY-2010 Actual

Income Source Thru June 2009 Thru June 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 126,881,712.47 110,821,548.25 (16,060,164.22) -12.7%

Corporate Income Tax 17,138,077.62 10,819,979.23 (6,318,098.39) -36.9%

Sales Tax 98,480,125.93 90,643,452.62 (7,836,673.31) -8.0%

Use Tax 9,478,342.84 7,637,125.18 (1,841,217.66) -19.4%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 1,574,655.60 1,556,937.27 (17,718.33) -1.1%

Special License Plates 5,591.30 5,317.60 (273.70) -4.9%

Lottery 3,461,325.00 2,582,493.85 (878,831.15) -25.4%

Total Income Source 257,019,830.76 224,066,854.00 (32,952,976.76) -12.8%

Dedicated Revenue Comparisons With Prior Year

Monthly Comparison Summary June 2010

Variance From Prior Year

12 Month Year to Date Summary June 2010

Variance From Prior Year

36



Board Meeting July 21, 2010

Chart II

FY-2010 Estimate FY-2010 Actual

Income Source June 2010 June 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 11,634,376.91 11,419,766.34 (214,610.57) -1.8%

Corporate Income Tax 2,004,729.16 2,412,019.82 407,290.66 20.3%

Sales Tax 6,895,844.29 8,082,574.86 1,186,730.57 17.2%

Use Tax 625,054.86 599,570.67 (25,484.19) -4.1%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 168,311.68 158,347.04 (9,964.64) -5.9%

Special License Plates 801.55 860.20 58.65 7.3%

Lottery 1,100,000.00 0.00 (1,100,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income Source 22,429,118.45 22,673,138.93 244,020.48 1.1%

FY-2010 Estimate FY-2010 Actual

Income Source  Thru June 2010 Thru June 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 95,041,513.86 110,821,548.25 15,780,034.39 16.6%

Corporate Income Tax 13,217,142.91 10,819,979.23 (2,397,163.68) -18.1%

Sales Tax 81,173,194.19 90,643,452.62 9,470,258.43 11.7%

Use Tax 7,373,649.73 7,637,125.18 263,475.45 3.6%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 1,674,672.31 1,556,937.27 (117,735.04) -7.0%

Special License Plates 4,261.90 5,317.60 1,055.70 24.8%

Lottery 3,300,000.00 2,582,493.85 (717,506.15) -21.7%

Total Income Source 201,784,434.89 224,066,854.00 22,282,419.11 11.0%

12 Month Year to Date Summary June 2010

Variance From Estimate

Dedicated Revenue Comparisons With Estimate

Monthly Comparison Summary June 2010

Variance From Estimate

37



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

JULY 1, 2010     
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 1, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 1, 2010 
 38



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 JULY 1, 2010     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 1, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 1, 2010 
 39



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 JULY 1, 2010     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT  MEMBER NAME  SEX/AGE DATE OF BIRTH 

 COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
1.   NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 1, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 1, 2010 
 40



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 JULY 1, 2010     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Dathan Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Administrative Assistant II  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   CONNIE C CARSON          F-49 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   DAVID LAMB             M-52 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. RUTH A HAYHURST          F-54 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4. MARLA K SPENCER          F-52 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
  
5. SHELDON W CLARK         M-49 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
6. MICHYL G RIDER          F-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
7. CAROLYN L KEMP          F-56 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 1, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 1, 2010 
 41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



 
 

          SUMMARY REPORT 
 

 
PLAN BALANCE 

 
 

Reporting Period 
Plan Asset 
Balance  

Numb. of 
Participants 

 
As of  12/31/09 $222,828,285.00 4801 

 
As of  03/31/10 $225,897,787.02 4733 

 
As of  05/31/10 $217,773,091.60 4691 

 
As of  06/30/10 $214,957,099.83 4669 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
 09/01/2009 01/01/2010 05/01/2010 06/01/2010 
 through through through through 
Fund Name 12/31/2009 03/31/2010 05/31/2010 06/30/2010 

EuroPacific Growth Fund® - Class R-4 
 

$4,303.78 
 

$6,928.83 $4,135.17 $4,082.67 
ING Fixed Plus Account III $19,283.62 $18,051.30 $10,767.62 $11,796.10 
ING FMR Diversified Mid Cap Portfolio $3,031.72 $3,452.25 $1,447.22 $1,684.72 
ING Index Solution 2015 Portfolio $538,789.88 $406,746.84 $136,024.76 $162,440.04 
ING Index Solution 2025 Portfolio $300,058.54 $190,583.72 $65,037.65 $79,665.17 
ING Index Solution 2035 Portfolio $101,626.81 $67,862.54 $24,665.81 $23,213.08 
ING Index Solution 2045 Portfolio $29,751.34 $19,356.54 $9,902.52 $10,277.50 
ING Index Solution Income Portfolio $204,582.44 $379,101.02 $43,889.98 $43,026.42 
ING JPMorgan Sm Cap Core Equity Portfolio $3,708.32 $3,848.03 $1,265.55 $1,915.55 
ING MFS Total Return Portfolio $18,260.81 $13,890.97 $5,520.49 $8,637.14 
ING Pioneer Mid Cap Value Portfolio $1,112.08 $2,084.27 $634.30 $634.30 
ING Russell™ Large Cap Index Portfolio $830.00 $667.50 $285.00 $247.50 
ING Van Kampen Growth and Income Port $4,933.33 $6,753.35 $1,952.50 $2,317.50 
The Growth Fund of America® - Class R-4 $16,524.98 $17,985.62 $8,390.31 $8,058.64 
PIMCO Total Return Fund - Class A $25,145.86 $22,193.08 $7,842.37 $6,870.71 
Loomis Sayles Inv Grade Bond Fund - A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,524.17 

Total $1,271,943.51 $1,159,505.86 
 

$321,761.25 $367,391.21 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

68



ASSETS BY FUND 
 

 As of As of As of As of 
Fund Name 12/31/2009 03/31/2010 05/31/2010 06/30/2010 
     

EuroPacific Growth Fund® - Class R-4 $229,510.90 
 

$395,864.42 $401,708.68 $414,094.89 
ING Fixed Plus Account III $1,931,427.03 $2,205,613.21 $3,799,588.15 $3,954,651.65 
ING FMR Diversified Mid Cap Portfolio $94,215.94 $77,582.68 $72,416.66 $66,891.05 
ING Index Solution 2015 Portfolio $47,545,368.91 $47,911,018.16 $45,579,637.31 $44,868,478.08 
ING Index Solution 2025 Portfolio $19,050,249.41 $19,509,616.05 $ 18,374,938.19 $17,693,360.27 
ING Index Solution 2035 Portfolio $4,828,807.85 $4,987,065.58 $4,768,737.04 $4,580,761.85 
ING Index Solution 2045 Portfolio $866,157.51 $835,646.49 $849,996.02 $743,503.61 
ING Index Solution Income Portfolio $145,244,433.07 $146,249,087.89 $140,017,659.24 $138,836,735.87 
ING JPMorgan Sm Cap Core Equity Portfolio $86,695.35 $127,814.77 $233,616.46 $193,335.45 
ING MFS Total Return Portfolio $726,221.13 $1,041,994.21 $1,024,647.60 $1,010,827.82 
ING Pioneer Mid Cap Value Portfolio $49,046.57 $70,084.28 $53,120.95 $50,706.26 
ING Russell™ Large Cap Index Portfolio $44,547.69 $47,027.58 $46,333.10 $44,118.25 
ING Van Kampen Growth and Income Port $248,253.15 $308,341.33 $340,713.04 $281,440.63 
The Growth Fund of America® - Class R-4 $695,396.41 $739,621.14 $723,433.13 $702,066.05 
PIMCO Total Return Fund - Class A $1,187,954.08 $1,391,409.23 $1,486,546.03 $32.77 
Loomis Sayles Inv Grade Bond Fund - A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,516,095.33 

 
Total 

 
$222,828,285.00 $225,897,787.02 $ 217,773,091.60 $214,957,099.83 

 
 

ROLLOVERS IN 
 
 

Reporting Period # Rollovers In Rollovers In 

09/01/09 through 12/31/09 3 
 

$90,243.84 
 

01/01/10 through 03/31/10 38 $662,771.54 
 

05/01/10 through 05/31/10 0 $0 
 

06/01/10 through 06/30/10 0 $0 
 
 
 

ROLLOVERS OUT 
 

Reporting Period # Rollovers Out Rollovers Out 

09/01/09 through 12/31/09 121 
 

$(9,983,082.38) 
 

01/01/10 through 03/31/10 53 $(2,926,698.58)  
 

05/01/10 through 05/31/10 18 $(867,103.06) 
 

06/01/10 through 06/30/10 18 $(808,173.79) 
 

69



 
 

WITHDRAWALS 
 

Reporting Period # Withdrawals Amount 

09/01/09 through 12/31/09 1344 
 
$(14,977,897.28) 

01/01/10 through 03/31/10 
 

758 $(4,372,819.26) 
 

05/01/10 through 05/31/10 268 $(1,466,316.35) 
 

06/01/10 through 06/30/10 258 $(1,239,970.42) 
 
 

HARDSHIPS 
 

Reporting Period # Hardships Amount 

09/01/09 through 12/31/09 3 
 

$(7,796.88) 
 

01/01/10 through 03/31/10 3 $(15,725.00) 
 

05/01/10 through 05/31/10 3 $(9,144.00) 
 

06/01/10 through 06/30/10 3 $(3,804.68) 
 
 

REQUESTS 
 

 

Reporting Period Voice Response Internet Customer Service (800#)   

Total   Inquiry Fund 
Xfer 

Alloc 
Chg 

Inquiry Fund 
Xfer 

Alloc 
Chg 

Inquiry Fund 
Xfer 

Alloc 
Chg Inquiry 

09/01/09 through 12/31/09 715 0 0 10,384 24 21 4888 102 35 15,987 
01/01/10 through 03/31/10 386 0 0 6604 14 3 2398 12 4 9388 
05/01/10 through 05/31/10 122 0 0 1892 9 2 610 9 0 2624 
06/01/10 through 06/30/10 117 0 0 1646 7 1 502 4 0 2265 

70



P E R F O R M A N C E    U P D A T E

OKLAHOMA TRS 403B TSA PLAN

(shown in percentages)06/30/2010 Average Annual Total Returns as of:

Mutual funds offered through a retirement plan are investments designed for retirement purposes.  Early withdrawals will reduce your
account value and if taken prior to age 59 1/2, a 10% IRS penalty may apply.

The performance data quoted represents past performance.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.  For month-
end performance which may be lower or higher than the performance data shown please call 800-584-6001.  Investment return
and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that, when sold, an investment may be worth more or less than the
original cost.

The returns assume reinvestment of all dividends (ordinary income and capital gains) and are net of management fees and other fund
operating expenses.  They do not reflect any plan level administrative fees, if applicable; if reflected, returns would be less favorable.

You should consider the investment objectives, risks and charges, and expenses of the funds carefully before investing.  The
prospectus contains this and other information.  Anyone who wishes to obtain a free copy of the fund prospectuses may call
their ING representative or the number above.  Please read the prospectus carefully before investing.

Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Fund Inception Date is the date of inception for the underlying fund, and is the date
used in calculating the periodic returns.  This date may also precede the portfolio's inclusion in the product.

Net
Fund

Exp %*Investment Options YTD 1-Yr1-Mo

Gross
Fund

Exp %*3-Mo 5-Yr Incept10-Yr

Fund
Inception

Date3-Yr

Stability of Principal

ING Fixed Plus Account III - 697 (1)(6) 0.74 1.48 3.00 3.38 3.53 4.200.24
Bonds

Intermediate-Term Bond
Loomis Sayles Investment Grade Bond Fund - Class A -
2540 0.95 4.91 18.04 7.80 7.13 8.75 12/31/19960.99 0.80 0.80

Asset Allocation

Lifecycle - Index
ING Index Solution 2015 Portfolio - Service Class -
1537 -5.15 -2.24 10.87 03/04/2008-1.64-1.54 0.80 0.80

ING Index Solution 2025 Portfolio - Service Class -
1540 -8.73 -5.43 10.86 03/04/2008-4.79-3.05 0.79 0.79

ING Index Solution 2035 Portfolio - Service Class -
1543 -10.17 -6.64 11.35 03/04/2008-6.26-3.60 0.79 0.79

ING Index Solution 2045 Portfolio - Service Class -
1546 -11.56 -7.92 11.72 03/04/2008-7.76-3.95 0.80 0.80

ING Index Solution 2055 Portfolio - Service Class -
1162 -11.44 03/08/2010-9.40-3.92 0.80 0.80

ING Index Solution Income Portfolio - Service Class -
1549 -1.90 0.39 9.22 03/04/20081.47-0.29 0.80 0.80

Balanced

Moderate Allocation
ING MFS Total Return Portfolio - Service Class - 616 -5.85 -2.55 10.17 -4.29 1.18 4.14 08/14/1998-2.13 0.91 0.91
Large Cap Value

Large Blend
ING Russell Large Cap Index Portfolio - Class S - 1558
(2) -12.07 -8.21 11.17 03/04/2008-7.97-5.28 0.64 0.62

Large Value

Page  1 of 3
71



See Performance Introduction Page for Important Information
Net

Fund
Exp %*Investment Options YTD 1-Yr1-Mo

Gross
Fund

Exp %*3-Mo 5-Yr Incept10-Yr

Fund
Inception

Date3-Yr
ING Van Kampen Growth and Income Portfolio -
Service Class - 789 -14.58 -8.48 14.74 -9.81 -0.32 0.58 10/04/1993-6.40 0.91 0.91

Large Cap Growth

Large Growth
The Growth Fund of America® - Class R-4 - 572 (4) -11.69 -8.00 10.35 -8.51 0.82 -0.03 12/01/1973-4.52 0.70 0.70
Small/Mid/Specialty

Mid-Cap Growth
ING FMR Diversified Mid Cap Portfolio - Service Class -
778 -5.00 1.10 22.76 -4.31 4.53 10/02/20004.85-3.62 0.89 0.89

Mid-Cap Value
ING Pioneer Mid Cap Value Portfolio - Service Class -
774 -10.56 -4.26 15.54 -9.24 -0.36 04/29/20050.85-5.67 0.89 0.89

Small Blend
ING JPMorgan Small Cap Core Equity Portfolio -
Service Class - 752 (3) -8.66 -0.58 20.58 -7.25 1.17 05/01/20024.31-7.35 1.13 1.13

Global / International

Foreign Large Blend
EuroPacific Growth Fund® - Class R-4 - 573 (5) -12.05 -11.40 9.49 -7.92 4.98 2.63 04/16/1984-0.83 0.85 0.85
The risks of investing in small company stocks may include relatively low trading volumes, a greater degree of change in earnings and
greater short-term volatility.
Foreign investing involves special risks such as currency fluctuation and public disclosure, as well as economic and political risks.

Some of the Funds invest in securities guaranteed by the U.S. Government as to the timely payment of principal and interest; however,
shares of the Funds are not insured nor guaranteed.
High yielding fixed-income securities generally are subject to greater market fluctuations and risks of loss of income and principal than
are investments in lower yielding fixed-income securities.
Sector funds may involve greater-than average risk and are often more volatile than funds holding a diversified portfolio of stocks in
many industries. Examples include: banking, biotechnology, chemicals, energy, environmental services, natural resources, precious
metals, technology, telecommunications, and utilities.
*The Gross Expense Ratios shown do not reflect any temporary fee or expense waivers that may be in effect for a fund. The
performance of a fund with a temporary fee or expense waiver would have been lower if the gross fund fees / expenses listed had been
reflected.

Additional Notes
(1)The CURRENT rate for the ING Fixed Plus Account III Large Case-Option 1, Fund 697 is 3.00%, expressed as an annual effective
yield, and is guaranteed not to drop below 3.00% through 12/31/2010.  The annual rate of interest applied to your account may be
higher or lower than the current rate. Restrictions may apply to transfers of funds from the Fixed Account to other contract investment
options. Please refer to your product prospectus / disclosure booklet and call your 800 number for more information.

(2)ING Russell Large Cap Index Portfolio, ING Russell Mid Cap Index Portfolio, ING Russell Small Cap Index Portfolio, ING Lehman
Brothers Aggregate Bond Index Port, ING International Index Portfolio (Adviser, Class S, Class I): The amount of the Portfolio's
expenses proposed to be waived or reimbursed during the ensuing fiscal year by the Adviser is shown in the table above.  The expense
limit will continue through at least May 1, 2010.

(3)ING JPMorgan Small Cap Core Equity Portfolio (Institutional, Service): DSL has contractually agreed to waive a portion of the
advisory fee for the Portfolio. Based upon average net assets as of December 31, 2007, the waiver would equal (0.03)% and the waiver
will continue through at least May 1, 2009. There is no guarantee that the waiver will continue after this date. This agreement will only
renew if DSL elects to renew it.

(4)The Growth Fund of America - Class R-4 commenced operations on May 15, 2002. Class R-4 has identical investment objectives
and policies, the same portfolio manager, and invests in the same holdings as Class A.  The performance information above prior to
May 15, 2002 is based upon the Class A performance adjusted by the fee differences between classes.

(5)EuroPacific Growth Fund - Class R-4 commenced operations on May 15, 2002. Class R-4 has identical investment objectives and
policies, the same portfolio manager, and invests in the same holdings as Class A.  The performance information above prior to May 15,
2002 is based upon the Class A performance adjusted by the fee differences between classes.

Page  2 of 3
72



See Performance Introduction Page for Important Information
Additional Notes

(6)The Investment Option is neither a mutual fund nor part of a Separate Account.  The returns listed do not include the impact of
contract charges.  Please refer to the contract or disclosure book to determine which Fixed Interest Options are available for your
specific plan.  The Investment Option is offered through ING Life and Insurance Annuity Company.

Insurance products, annuities and funding agreements issued by ING Life Insurance and Annuity Company One Orange Way Windsor,
CT 06095, (ILIAC), which is solely responsible for meeting its obligations. Plan administrative services provided by ILIAC or ING
Institutional Plan Services, LLC. All companies are members of the ING family of companies. Securities are distributed by or offered
through ING Financial Advisers, LLC (member SIPC) or other broker-dealers with which it has a selling agreement.

 3Page  3 of

Creation Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 73



Tracking List Interim
Studies - 2010 Interim
Studies

Committee: Interim Study 2010H-008 Branch: House  

Subject: Pension Funds/Teacher Retirement System

Description: To study the practice of allowing non-teachers who participate in private organizations to continue to be a part of the
Oklahoma Teacher Retirement System. *Assigned to Appropriation & Budget Committee* *Requested By: Rep. Sally
Kern*

Committee: Interim Study 2010H-087 Branch: House  

Subject: State agency consolidation

Description: **Study Approved - Combine 10-118 into 10-087** The purpose of the study is to determine potential efficiencies
and cost savings through consolidation of certain areas and services of state government where agency combination
would be advantageous. In particular, this study would examine the benefits of House Bill 3035. *Assigned to
Government Modernization Committee* *Requested By: Rep. Kris Steele*

Committee: Interim Study 2010H-113 Branch: House  

Subject: Tax Incentive Review Committee

Description: Tax Incentive Review Committee *Assigned to Appropriation & Budget Committee* *Requested By: Rep. Jeff
Hickman*

Committee: Interim Study 2010S-003 Branch: Senate  

Subject: State Pension systems to a defined contribution plan for new hires

Description: State Pension systems to a defined contribution plan for new hires *Assigned to Retirement & Insurance*
*Requested By: Senator Patrick Anderson*

Committee: Interim Study 2010S-012 Branch: Senate  

Subject: Retirement System Improvement

Description: What state assets can be given/turned over to some of our retirement systems to manage to improve their
capitalization? *Assigned to Retirement & Insurance* *Requested By: Senator Clark Jolley*

Committee: Interim Study 2010S-014 Branch: Senate  

Subject: Duplicitous ABCs

Description: What state government agencies, boards and commissions offer functions that are duplicitous with federal
counterparts? *Assigned to General Government* *Requested By: Senator Clark Jolley*

©2008-09 eCapitol,  LLC. All rights reserved.

Information supplied to Client  by eCapitol  is protected by copyright,  all  rights  reserved, and not for resale or  redistribution.  This  restriction is not intended to preclude sharing
information as provided within  the contractual  agreement  between Client  and eCapitol. Excerpts  may be republished with  attribution and proper  copyright and trademark notices.  The
Client  agrees that  the login and password supplied by eCapitol  shall be for Client's use only and shall not be provided to any other person,  firm, corporation or  association. It  is the
Client's responsibility  to maintain  the confidentiality of Client's login  and password.  Client  shall be fully  liable  for any unauthorized use of Client's login  and password.

74



             12 Month YTD 12 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2009 FY 2010 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Actual Expenses Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,510,455 2,388,720 (121,735) -4.8%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,165,011 1,134,599 (30,412) -2.6%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,675,466 3,523,319 (152,147) -4.1%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 25,673,383 22,928,483 (2,744,900) -10.7%
Investment Consultant Expenses 742,681 709,924 (32,757) -4.4%
Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 0 0.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 58,352 30,445 (27,907) -47.8%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 26,474,416 23,668,852 (2,805,564) -10.6%
Legal Services - Special Projects 48,007 17,562 (30,445) -63.4%
Legal Services - Attorney General 116,005 49,581 (66,424) -57.3%
Administrative Hearings 0 0 0 0.0%
Auditing Services 44,800 46,800 2,000 4.5%
Actuarial Services 80,606 97,368 16,762 20.8%
Medical Hearings 11,174 9,600 (1,574) -14.1%
Miscellaneous Services 24,810 55,269 30,459 122.8%

Subtotal Professional Services 325,402 276,180 (49,222) (0.15)

Subtotal Professional Services 26,799,818 23,945,032 (2,854,786) (0.11)

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 56,148 55,627 (521) -0.9%
Employee Travel Expenses 39,494 50,306 10,812 27.4%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 95,642 105,933 10,291 10.8%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 443,140 403,241 (39,899) -9.0%
Rent Expenses 200,166 212,198 12,032 6.0%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 4,667 8,576 0 0.0%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 40,302 22,249 (18,053) -44.8%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 14,121 74,694 60,573 429.0%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 710,057 729,198 19,141 2.7%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 32,346 109,505 77,159 238.5%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 1,504 115 (1,389) -92.4%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 10,781 48,792 38,011 352.6%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 43,170 20,946 (22,224) -51.5%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 22,596 16,918 (5,678) -25.1%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 35,380 22,326 (13,054) -36.9%

Subtotal Data Processing Expenses 174,969 225,266 50,297 28.7%

Total Expenses 31,455,952 28,528,748 (2,927,204) -9.3%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 26,474,416 23,668,852 (2,805,564) -10.6%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 174,969 225,266 50,297 28.7%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 4,806,567 4,634,630 (171,937) -3.6%

FY 2009 and FY 2010 Actual Expenses
12 Month Year to Date Comparison

Board Meeting July 21, 2010
Chart I

75



             12 Month YTD 12 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2010 FY 2010 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Budget Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,492,765 2,388,720 (104,045) -4.4%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,403,833 1,134,599 (269,234) -23.7%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,896,598 3,523,319 (373,279) -10.6%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 33,836,693 22,928,483 (10,908,210) -47.6%
Investment Consultant Expenses 855,135 709,924 (145,211) -20.5%
Investment Custodian Expenses 1,500,000 0 (1,500,000) -100.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 60,000 30,445 (29,555) -97.1%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 36,251,828 23,668,852 (12,582,976) -53.2%
Legal Services - Special Projects 55,000 17,562 (37,438) -213.2%
Legal Services - Attorney General 60,000 49,581 (10,419) -21.0%
Administrative Hearings 1,000 0 (1,000) -100.0%
Auditing Services 45,000 46,800 1,800 3.8%
Actuarial Services 125,000 97,368 (27,632) -28.4%
Medical Hearings 15,000 9,600 (5,400) -56.3%
Miscellaneous Services 32,600 55,269 22,669 41.0%

Subtotal Professional Services 333,600 276,180 (57,420) -20.8%
Subtotal Professional Services 36,585,428 23,945,032 (12,640,396) -52.8%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 60,000 55,627 (4,373) -7.9%
Employee Travel Expenses 65,000 50,306 (14,694) -29.2%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 125,000 105,933 (19,067) -18.0%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 575,500 403,241 (172,259) -42.7%
Rent Expenses 199,500 212,198 12,698 6.0%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 16,500 8,576 (7,924) -92.4%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 47,000 22,249 (24,751) -111.2%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 120,000 74,694 (45,306) -60.7%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 958,500 729,198 (229,302) -31.4%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 75,000 109,505 34,505 31.5%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 15,000 115 (14,885) -12943.5%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 58,000 48,792 (9,208) -18.9%
Rent Expenses 50,000 6,664 (43,336) -650.3%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 100,000 20,946 (79,054) -377.4%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 35,000 16,918 (18,082) -106.9%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 140,000 22,326 (117,674) -527.1%

Subtotal Information Technology Expenses 473,000 225,266 (247,734) -110.0%
 

Total Expenses 42,038,526 28,528,748 (13,509,778) -47.4%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 36,251,828 23,668,852 (12,582,976) -53.2%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 473,000 225,266 (247,734) -110.0%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 5,313,698 4,634,630 (679,068) -14.7%

FY 2009 and FY 2010 Budget to Actual Expenses
12 Month Year to Date Comparison

Board Meeting July 21, 2010
Chart II

76


	Investment Comm July 2010 Agenda
	July 2010 Agenda
	June 2010 Minutes
	Monthly Manager Analysis 7_10
	june 2010 GWG report
	Legal Services 2010
	Ice Miller Rate Comparison 2009 vs 2010A
	Sheet1

	July 2010 Legal Report
	BudgettoActualStatementBoard2010ChartI
	BudgettoActualStatementBoard2010ChartII
	Client Services Dashboard
	Client Status Report 07-10
	Book2
	SSD Report July 2010
	NOT-RCMN July 2010
	Re-Eval July 2010
	MB Report July 2010
	July Recs
	July Term Report
	OTRS Summary Report June 2010
	2010 Interim Studies
	ecapitol.net
	Tracking List Interim Studies - 2010 Interim Studies


	DedicatedRevenueAnalysis 2010



